
From: Martin Knowles
To: M25 Junction 10
Subject: Ref TRO10030 - M25 j10 A3 Wisley interchange improvement scheme [UNC]
Date: 21 October 2019 19:54:31

Dear Sir/Madam,
 
I refer to your letter dated 15 October 2019 addressed to Guildford Borough Council.
 
I would like to register Paul Sherman and Martin Knowles to be able to potentially make oral
representations at the Issue Specific Hearing of the Preliminary Meeting on 12 November 2019
commencing at 10.00 am.  They will be attending on behalf of Guildford Borough Council.  For
your information, Paul Sherman is the Development Management Team Leader (Majors) in
Planning Services and Martin Knowles is a consultant at MK Transport Planning commissioned on
behalf of Guildford BC.
 
Please could you acknowledge receipt and advise me that you have registered our attendance?
 
Many thanks,
 
Martin Knowles.

Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED EXTERNAL
 

Guildford Borough Council has arrangements for handling sensitive emails. For more information on how you may be affected
please go to www.guildford.gov.uk/SecureEmail. If you have received this message in error, please (a) notify the sender
immediately, (b) destroy this email and any attachments, and (c) do not use, copy, and/or disclose this email or any attachments to
any person.

Guildford Borough Council regularly updates virus software to ensure as far as possible that its networks are free of viruses.
However, you will need to check this message and any attachments for viruses as Guildford Borough Council can take no
responsibility for any computer virus that might be transferred by this email.

The contents of this email may not reflect Guildford Borough Council policy. We store and monitor all emails and attachments sent
and received by Guildford Borough Council employees in our Cryoserver system for up to 2 years to prevent misuse of the Council's
networks.

This message has been scanned for malware by Forcepoint. www.forcepoint.com

mailto:Martin.Knowles@guildford.gov.uk
mailto:M25Junction10@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.forcepoint.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7CM25junction10%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1915a01bd7c847e8062308d756581ab7%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637072808710518082&sdata=bLI%2B8S6EIcCE5Kg3Ue0QUYWvP3VEj2PrRjLC5Ogf%2FBo%3D&reserved=0

